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From: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 18 May 2018 3:23 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: CL/180524/T/VAC; EQ Ref:

SLJ4408L/TO BE ADVISED; Accident on 15-05-2018 involving SL4408L & SKN179P
Attachments: SU4408L15.05.2018.PDF; 18052018083557-0001.pdf
Dear Sirs,

Please conduct PRS as requested by the lawyer below.
The lawyer has specifically requested either Adrian Ling or Marcus Chua to conduct the PRS.
Please arrange accordingly.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

ec'{'nsuronce
e GHe Triend

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190

www.eqinsurance.com.sg <

J. A Member of Citystate E

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tt

From: Catherine Lim LLC [mailto:info@catherinelimlic.com]

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Francis Ng <francis.ng@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: CL/180524/T/VAC; EQ Ref: SLJ4408L/TO BE ADVISED; Accident
on 15-05-2018 involving SU4408L & SKN179P

Dear Sir

Our client chose as per below for pre repair survey:

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd - either Adrian Ling or Marcus Chua.
Tks/rgds

wendy

Catherine Lim LLC

20 Havelock Road #03-01
Central Square



Singapore 059765

Tel: 6438 5500

Fax: 6438 0111

email: info@catherinelimllc.com

From: Francis Ng

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Catherine Lim LLC

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey /Inspection; Your Ref: CL/180524/T/VAC; EQ Ref: SLJ4408L/TO BE ADVISED; Accident
on 15-05-2018 involving SLJ4408L & SKN179P

To: CATHERINE LIM LLC

Dear Sirs,

Without Prejudice

We refer to your letter dated 17.05.2018.

We shall be appointing our surveyor to attend to the pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle.

Below is a list of motor surveyors in our panel. Please revert within 2 working days if you agree or have any
objections to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors.

If we do not hear from you, you are deemed to have agreed to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors listed
by us.

Alternatively, please specify one or more of our proposed motor surveyors to the said assignment.

1) AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 2) Automobile Inspection Services
Tel: 6255 0808 Pte Ltd
Fax: 6849 9155 Tel: 6286 0155

Fax: 6284 1539
Contact Person: Sophia

3) LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd 4) Priority Services
L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel: 62934822

Tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866 Fax: 62963283

Fax: 6281 8748 Contact Person: Hui Lian

Contact Person: Amy/ Grace

5) RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 6) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Tel: 67486076 Tel: 6256-3561
Fax: 67480361 Fax: 6741-4108

Contact Person: Ricky Teng

7) Kelvin Automotive Appraising 8) Automotive Appraiser &
Services Surveying Services

Tel: 81825263 Tel: 96623655

Fax: 67461148 Fax: 67655662




Contact Person: Kelvin Contact Person: Mr Chee

9) JP Knights Pte Ltd
Tel: 63450068

Fax: 63445328

Contact Person: Edna Lee

If you object to all the motor surveyors as proposed by us, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors
whom you consider as suitable to appoint for our consideration. We shall revert to you within 2 working days.

Meanwhile, we reserve our rights on Post-Repair Inspection, kindly contact us or our appointed surveyor
before you return your client's vehicle to him/her.

Regards,
Francis Ng
Executive | Claims

EQ Insurance Company Limited

5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190
www.eginsurance.com.sg

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t}




17/05 2018 2:16 PM FAX @o001/0001

CATHERINE LIM LLC
# ADVOCATES & SOUCITORS 20 Havelock Road 103-01
B NOTARY PUBLIC-ATER Central Square Singapore 059765
% COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS- I 1T UEN No.201310922K
& ‘ GST Reglstration No, 201310922K
BY CATHERINE C.LUM Tel: (65) 6438 5500
8 DIRECTOR : Fax: (65) 6438 0111

LL.B (HONS) SINGAPORE-E:3% K -1R B www.catherinelimlic.cam

M.B.A. (BUSINESS LAW)- i b -5+ €mall: Info@catherinslimllc.com
| CATHERINE LIM LLC s a law corporation with

1&C EIVE “; limited liability

Your Ref; SLJ 4408L m 17 MAY 2018
Our Ref: CL/M180524/T/VAC ,

17 May 2018 £Q INSURANCE CO. LTD.

M/s EQ lnsurance|Company Ltd

22 Gemmil Lane | via fax: 6223 4180 & By Hand
Singapore 069257
Attn: Motor Claims; Department

Roset Limousine Services Pte Ltd CERTIFICATE OF POSTING
S3 Ubi Avenue 1 #0347 (Please be informed that all supporting documents

Paya Ubi Industrial Park have been forwarded to your insurer.)
Singapore 408934

Dear Sir

RE: NOTICE TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO
PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON-NJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CLAIMS (NIMA)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKN 179P / SLJ 4408L ON 15.05.2018 ALONG PIE TOWARDS JURONG
(AFTER PAYA LEBAR)

We are nstructed by JAMES STUART MACTAGGART to notify you of a road traffic sccident mvolving
our chent's vehicle No. SKN 179P and vehicle No. SLJ 4408L driven by you at the material time. A copy
ofmeShgapomﬁuloddemStmernemand!ordeeReponisendcsed.

Asa msdwfd'ieacadem.wcﬁenrsmomrvehnlehasbeendmged Before our client proceed to
repan'methmagedmotorvehde please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
wheﬂwyuﬂ;mrmmwmﬂdﬁketocmdudampanaweydmemotorvehde If we do not
mmymp!yﬁmwﬂyowmwmnmsnpumedmdm our chent shall proceed to repair the
vmidewiﬁ\outmr?»efmfermtoyou.

Please let us know your appointed surveyor.
Company : Amol:ay Pte Lid

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #02-11 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417853
Contact : 86188611

}oz:rs/fa'rmfutly

Enc
cc: M/s VAC



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

. > Back to.OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
9563E

SKN179P
No

21 May 2018
PORSCHE
911GT3

Red

1999
63Y00986
WPOZZZ99ZYS690480
$127,606.00
06 Jan 2000
06 Jan 2000
9
$178,649.00

Forfeited

$0.00

05 Jan 2020

E - Open Category
10

$18,484.00
$3,001.00
$3,001.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 May 2018

httne//vrl Ita oov so/lta/vrl/action/enanireR ehate RBvPuhlicReforeDereoInnnt?FIINCTION TD=F03._..
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Jsed Porsche 911 Car for Sale in Singapore. Prem Roy Motoring - sgCarMart

Page 1 of 2

sGCarRMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
SUNTE
SURE,WIN INSTANT \/
WORTH OF PRIZES
IUCRYASPIN il
{ : Click to find out more!
Parsche 911 Price Range _v| |Depreciation | >10year(: V| Vehicle Type | N submitt
Home » Used Cars » Prem Roy Motoring » Porsche 911 C2 Cabriolet Tip (COE till 03/2020)
Batouraes Porsche 911 C2 Cabriolet Tip (COE till 03/2020)
Car Buying Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

RENTCARLEASE PTE LTD in affillation with

Prem Roy Motoring Pte Ltd

DRI VE Y O UR D REAM

Car Selling

Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket

On The Move Add to Shortlist Add to Compare Add a Note Ref Error
Car Details
Lifestyle
Price $80,800
Car Leasing Depreciation  $43,370 /yr { 2]
Reg Date 24-Feb-2001

(1yr 10mths 10days COE left)
Manufactured 2001 0

Mileage 83,000 km (4.8k /yr)

6769 7117 8720 5000 87208000

Transmission Auto

Engine Cap 3,387 cc
Road Tax $4,488 /yr ©
Features 3.6L Tiptronic Flat, 6 Cyclinders With 355Bhp At
6600Rpm, Max 400NM, 4600Rpm, 0 To 100km/h At 4.9
Seconds. Fully Automatic Soft Top Roof.
Accessories Paddle Shift Gear, Ceramic Brakes, Bluetooth
Connectivity.
Description This Lifestyle Drive Promise A Whole Lots Of Fun And
Practicality. Engine, Smooth Transmissions, Sound
Undercarriage. Immaculate Condition! Car That Has
Been Lovingly Cared For. Very Low Mileage Done.
Original Condition. Consignment Unit! Call Now For
Viewing Appointment!
COE $20,926 7]
oMV $109,407 [ 7]
ARF $153,170 ©
Dereg Value $3,899 as of today (chanae) ©
No. of Owners  More than 6 [ 2]
Type of Veh
Category E Car,
Availability Available CONSIGMMENT
Add to Shortlist 1 1 Add te
t 3 | Updated ¢ y-2
as Orsch 13 =

MR PORTER

Compare Financial info

Upfront Payment more

httn-//www socarmart com/nsed cars/info nhn?TN=644360& DI =2563

COMPLETE CAR TRADE SOLUTIONS

More Actions Share
Owner Consignment Car

This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignment
agent. Consignment agents help to market, sell and
handle all documentation on the car seller's behalf.

»

» |

5 Wi
=ur
Location Map

Seller Information

Company Prem Roy Motoring
[ £ 18 >
» 186 vehs sold | 203 veh
Address

9 Tagore Lane #02-03

earch cars nearby this It

21-Mav-18



MVAC18064060 / VAC Auto Centre Pte Lid - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1&/05/2018 21:24
SUBMITTED'BY: Victor Lim Puay Hong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapaore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

16/05/2018 21:24

15/05/2018 16:25

PIE TOWARDS JURONG (AFTER PAYA LEBAR)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

QOccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

SKN179P

JAMES STUART MACTAGGART
S6869563E

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91715589
OFFICE-91715589

PORSCHE
911-GT3

ON MY WAY HOME

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

17-MH001204-R01

JAMES STUART MACTAGGART
S6869563E

22/12/1968

INDOOR

18/06/2013

4 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91715589

OFFICE-91715589
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 12



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO THE ATTACHED REPORT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

6 CAIRNHILL CIRCLE
#03-10

229813
NO
OWNER
SFF1668P

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

RAINING

WET

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

YES

YES

FILE TOO BIG. CANNOT UPLOAD
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLJ4408L

TOYOTA ALTIS

FRONT RIGHT PORTION DAMAGED
PRIVATE CAR

TEOH TECK HIN

S1467329F

FRONT RIGHT PORTION DAMAGED

Page 2 of 12
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B Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA}
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Sketch Plan #2
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ACCIDENT REPORT

0On 18" May 208 at about 16:25 o dock, | was Gaveling in fane 2 along PME towarda
CTE (Cdy). It was raining hard and thaie was heavy afic, and en all cars wera
minwery slowly

Jugt before KPE/Bandameer road axd the venides in a anes inciuding my ane 2)
slowed, and then the vehicles = my lane 7 came o 3 complets stop. | stoppea my
vehicks {Regn No SKN17%P), maintaining a safe diztance fram the vehice in front of
me [regiatrates no: SINESI6R).

Az | was mot far Fram the PIC saxl on lo ClE, | wished to move to lane 2. The
wahicles In fane 2 and 4 staned to move, 3~0 s0 | usad my light indicalor lo show |
wantad to move to lane 3. | observed thal it was clea anl safe for me to filker left
intc ana 3, and ther: was a large opesing after the oy (NCK Transoort Services)
cleares the palh

At taat hime of my fienng, | noticed that snother vehcle (Ragn Moo S1LI44061 ) whikh
was 3 wehicles bohing me and 0 lane 2, guickly fillered eft nto lane 3 and ther
staitesd lo cress over 1o ane 4 1 appeared that he was going 1o pass me on the efl
in tane 4. However, (uat as | moved forward slowly n o lass 3, the banl ghl portes
of vehicle SLJ440BL suwddeny hit the lefl parton of my slow maving venicle
(SKNATOP] When the accdant occumed, te dover of SLI408L (r Teoh Teck Hin,
MRIC Mo: S1487329F) was criving party in lane 3 and lanc 4 a0 looks like e
was mare in lans 4 than lane 3. Afler the acckdent, we movea our veniges to the
expressway hard shouder, so as nol tn block tafic.

In iy maore than 20 years of arivog, this @ the fre: accidont © have peen invalved in
and ipac facto, my first accident in Singapors. | therslore called the police ta inform
theen of she accident bl was advised hat there was no nead to meke a oolice report
as ne one was injured and thers was not damege to governmanl progerly

| reguestec tre MRIC and twelephonu mumber of tha dover ana slthough e
reluctanty provided nis NRIC, he refused o provide contact details or 8 phone
nuTibher

| have widao recordings fram my in-vehle cameras (ooth frent and rear camaras)
showirg the acudent, mciuding the posices of both my car and that of vehicks
Sl a0
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Identification Card -
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Driving License
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Accident Photo
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900"
AUTOBAY PTE LTD has”

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-11 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Smgapore 417883 [/ .
Tel/Fax : 6636 5355

Vehicle number: SKN179P Vehicle Made & Model: PORSCHE 911 GT3
Qty List Items Amount $
1 Front fender - LH Aedgm 1,899.55 7
1 Front fender inner shield 'Do/?'afﬁ 481.93 -
15 Front fender inner shield clips @ 5.60 et 84.00
1 Front door - LH W/M?/l 41930 3,950.60 v
1 Front door glass outer moulding 4 2 281.95)(
1 Front door glass regulator assy 12 B 891.50
1 Front door inner trim board V|  Re follow 1Q: e 1,265.500¢
1 Front door insulation A~ wilgesusun DREIER 180.904¢
1 Front door w/strip  ALA S e 290.60
: | Front door checker AN o Third part ' gjudice” basis 145.00 X~
2 Front door hinges @ 135 [w | “leicw o s 270.00 7~
1 Front shock absorber-LH AN i subject (o final approval from Insurance Company 1,150.00 X
1 Front top control arm 47 Acknowledged by Repairer 680.60 &
1 Front knucklearm /1" Signature: 1,559.604
1 Front wheel hub bearing ] Dete: 726.50 X
1  Frontantirollbar AN 645.00 X
1 Front anto roll bar link A 4\ 21150 X
Sub-total  14,714.73 -, (2 ¢
Less 10% 1,471.47 9
Total List 13,243.26 go o 'f
Special Nett Items
1 Front sport wheel (')D/CM") 2,500.00 p,_ﬁ)
1 Front tyre S 1,200.00 X
1set Front sill panel skirt (e 1,800.00 ;X0
Total Special Nett 5,500.00
Labour Charges
To remove, refix front undercarriage AN 350.00 X
To re-seal anti-rust 120.00 ¢
To check wheel alignment 150.00
To respray painting & etc 1,200.00 f&
Panel beating, cut, weld, remove & replacing above parts 1,200.00 8
Total Labour 3,020.00
e
ESTIMATE PARTS & LABOUR GRAND TOTAL S 21,763.26 Héo
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' ’d 7’4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Sdis B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref : CS/EQI18009178/Uvbe2
0 ToneR i L
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 13-06-2018
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SLJ 4408L Veh. Inspected SKN 179P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From FRANCIS NG Assign Date 18/05/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model PORSCHE 911 GT3 (A) c.c 3600
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2000
Chassis No. WPOZZZ99ZYS690480 Colour ORANGE
Odometer 193871 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/40 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/40 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [295/30 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 295/30 R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5= General Information
Accident Date  15/05/2018 Inspection Date 21/05/2018
Survey held at AUTOBAY PTE LTD
NO. 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#02-11 SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKN 179P

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 2

; Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshob ({) ($I)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER - LH BADLY DENTED 1,899.55 1,899.55
1|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD DEFORMED / TORN 481.93 481.93
15|FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS @%5.60 NECESSARY 84.00 84.00
1|FRONT DOOR - LH DENTED / WARPED 3,950.60 3,650.30
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS OUTER MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 281.95 -
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR ASSY NOT NECESSARY 891.50 -
1|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD NOT NECESSARY 1,265.50 -
1|FRONT DOOR INSULATION NOT NECESSARY 180.90 -
1|FRONT DOOR W/STRIP NECESSARY 290.60 290.60
1|FRONT DOOR CHECKER NOT NECESSARY 145.00 -
2|FRONT DOOR HINGES @%$135.00 TWISTED 270.00 270.00
1|FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER - LH NOT NECESSARY 1,150.00 -
1|FRONT TOP CONTROL ARM NOT NECESSARY 680.60 -
1|FRONT KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 1,5659.60 -
1|FRONT WHEEL HUB BEARING NOT NECESSARY 726.50 -
1|FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR NOT NECESSARY 645.00 -
1|FRONT ANTO ROLL BAR LINK NOT NECESSARY 211.50 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,471.47 -667.64
13,243.26 6,008.74
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT SPORT WHEEL (SN) DENTED/CUT 2,500.00 850.00
1|FRONT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 1,200.00 -
1|SET FRONT SILL PANEL SKIRT (SN) CRACKED 1,800.00 1,500.00
5,500.00 2,350.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REFIX FRONT UNDERCARRIAGE. NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
TO RE-SEAL ANTI-RUST. 120.00 50.00
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 150.00 80.00
TO RESPRAY PAINTING & ETC. 1,200.00 900.00
PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, REMOVE & REPLACING 1,200.00 800.00
ABOVE PARTS.
3,020.00 1,830.00
GRAND TOTAL 21,763.26 10,188.74

Report Ref No. CS/EQI18008178/Uvbe2
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RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS ~ 8,100.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/EQI18009178/Uvbe2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




